


From: Locke, Suzanne on behalf of CMTEDD FOI
To: TCCS FreedomOfInformation
Subject: CMTEDDFOI 2022-098 - FW: Freedom of Information request
Date: Monday, 28 March 2022 2:09:29 PM

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon team
Could you please advise if TCCS holds documents within scope of this request. If so do you
accept partial/full transfer.
I have also contacted ACT Property Group to see if they hold documents within scope that
belong to CMTEDD.
Thanks
Sue
Sue Locke I Freedom of Information Coordinator | Information Access Team
Phone: 02 6207 5583 | Email: suzanne.locke@act.gov.au
Corporate | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
Level 5, 220 London Circuit, Canberra ACT 2601 | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: no-reply@act.gov.au <no-reply@act.gov.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 27 March 2022 9:59 AM
To: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: Freedom of Information request
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find online enquiry details below. Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.
Title: Ms

First Name:

Last Name:

Business/Organisation:

Address:

Suburb:

Postcode:

State/Territory: ACT

Phone/mobile:

Email address:

Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)

Under the Freedom of
Information Act 2016 I

I would like to see documents detail the year of the last upgrades made
to the following Aranda parks: Kubara place playground Jalanga place
playground Gundara St playground Wangara St playground I would also



want to access the
following document/s
(*required field):

like to know how much money was invested in each park the last time it
was upgraded, and what the money was spent on (eg was it
maintenance like a tanbark change, or a significant improvement like
new swings.) Thank you!

I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

Nil

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator
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Ms   

 
 
 
Dear   
 
Freedom of information request: Reference 22-045 
 
I refer to your application received 28 March 2022 in which you sought under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2016 (the FOI Act) access to the following documents that: 
 

1. detail the year of the last upgrades were made to the following Aranda parks:  
 Kubara place playground  
 Jalanga place playground  
 Gundara St playground  
 Wangara St playground; and  

2. how much money was invested in each park the last time it was upgraded, and 
what the money was spent on (e.g. was it maintenance like a tanbark change, or 
a significant improvement like new swings). 
 

Authority  
I am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the 
Act to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the FOI Act.  
 
Timeframes 
A decision on your application was due on 28 April 2022.  I thank you for agreeing to an 
extension to 11 May 2022.   
 
Decision on access 
In accordance with the FOI Act, a search of records held by TCCS was conducted.   
 
Part 1 
The TCCS Asset Management Information System (AMIS) identifies the year of the initial 
construction and then the year the last upgrade occurred (See table below). Specific 
details are not available regarding what was improved as part of the ‘upgrade’.  
 
Please note that upgrade expenditure is defined as “Expenditure, which replaces a 
previously existing asset with enhanced capability or function, where an option existed 
for replacement without the enhanced capability or functionality.” 
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Table: Summary of AIMS data relating to upgrades from AMIS 
 
 

ASSOCIATED_
PLGR_ID 

ASSET_NAME LAST_UP
GRADE 
 

CONSTRUCTI
ON_DATE 

PLGR84 GUNDARA STREET NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE PLAYGROUND 
AREA 

1990 
 

1967 

PLGR85 JAGARA STREET NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE PLAYGROUND 
AREA (ALSO KNOWN AS WANGARA 
STREET PLAYGROUND) 

1995 1967 

PLGR86 BANDJALONG CRESCENT 
NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAYGROUND 
STRUCTURE PLAYGROUND AREA 

1990 1967 

PLGR87 BANAMBILA STREET NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE PLAYGROUND 
AREA (ALSO KNOWN AS KUBARA PLACE 
PLAYGROUND) 

1990 1967 

 
Each year TCCS commissions an independent Level 3 playground inspector to undertake 
comprehensive inspections of condition and risk, and a compliance assessment against 
relevant Australian Standards.  Works completed in Aranda following the Level 3 
inspection have been included with my letter at Attachment A. 
 
Part 2  
Upgrade works are usually packaged together and delivered across the ACT.  An 
individual breakdown of all costs is not available per playground.  
 
Recent costs as part of the ongoing ‘maintenance’ program include: 

• October 2019 Jagara St playground (a.k.a. Wangara Street Playground) soft-fall 
top up 40m3 (approximately $5,000) 

• June 2020 Gundara St (as part of Covid stimulus works). Refreshed playground 
consisted of repaint equipment, repair and paint bench seat, install new raised 
border to stop washouts and topped mulch soft-fall (Cost $7,975).  

 
Please note that this work is considered to be ‘renewal/refurbishment’ not ‘upgrade’, so 
the year is not reflected in the Table above. 
 
In accordance with section 17 of the Act, I have considered the public interest in relation 
to information within the records identified as relevant to your access application.  In this 
instance, I have not identified any factors favouring non-disclosure, and therefore have 
decided to release the information to you in full at Attachment A.  
 
My decision is detailed further in the following statement of reasons. 
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Statement of Reasons 
In making my decision on disclosing government information, I must identify all relevant 
factors in schedule 2 of the FOI Act and determine, on balance, where the public interest 
lies. In reaching my access decision, I have taken the following into account: 
 

Factors favouring disclosure in the public interest (Schedule 2, Section 2.1) 
• Schedule 2.1(a) (ii) - contribute to positive and informed debate on important 

issues or matters of public interest; 
• Schedule 2.1(a)(iii) - inform the community of the government’s operations, 

including the policies, guidelines and codes of conduct followed by the 
government in its dealings with members of the community. 

• Schedule 2.1(a)(iv) - ensure effective oversight of expenditure of public funds; 
and; 

• Schedule 2.1(a)(viii) - reveal the reason for a government decision and any 
background or contextual information that informed the decision. 

 
Factors favouring non-disclosure (Schedule 2, Section 2.2)  
• No factors favouring non-disclosure were identified as relevant to this 

application.  
 
I have considered the public interest in relation to information about the 
ACT Government’s community playgrounds and find that the information enclosed with 
this notice is in the public interest to disclose in full.  
 
Charges 
No fee is applicable, as the total number of pages being disclosed is within the 
fee-free threshold. 
 
Online publishing – disclosure log 
Under section 28 of the Act, TCCS maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. Your original access application, my decision and documents will 
be published in the TCCS disclosure log between 3 – 10 business days from the date of 
this decision.  
 
Your personal contact details will not be published. You may view the TCCS’ disclosure 
log at https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-
us/freedom of information/disclosure-log . 
 
Ombudsman review 
My decision on your access application is a reviewable decision as identified in 
Schedule 3 of the Act. You have the right to seek an Ombudsman review of my 
decision under section 73 of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my 
decision is made or a longer period if allowed by the Ombudsman. 
 
If you wish to request a review of my decision, you may write to the Ombudsman at: 

The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au 

 








